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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: October 14, 2025 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Justin Drinkwater – Director of Facilities 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution approving the Notice of Acceptance and Completion of the 

contract with Sierra Asphalt, Inc. of Rancho Cordova, CA 
for the Rehabilitation and Sealing of the County Government Center 
Campus Parking Areas and Service Roads Project, located at 950 Maidu 
Avenue, Nevada City, CA, with contract costs totaling $384,400 and 
directing the Clerk of the Board to record the Notice in accordance with 
Civil Code Section 9208 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: This project is a deferred maintenance expense, funded through the Facilities 
Planning Assignment in the General Fund. A budget amendment was approved at the time of 
contract award. No further amendment is required. 
 
BACKGROUND: As a result of previous action of the Board, Resolution 25-369, approved a 
contract with the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for the project known as the 
Rehabilitation and Sealing of the County Government Center Campus Parking Areas and Service 
Roads Project. A contract was entered into with Sierra Asphalt, Inc. of Rancho Cordova, CA, in 
the amount of $384,400. There were no Change Orders on this project. 
 
This project has been inspected by the Nevada County Facilities Management Project Manager. 
The project has been completed in accordance with the plans and specifications. 
 
Item Initiated by: Pat Souza 
Approved by: Justin Drinkwater 
 
 
 


